



# Hugh Bourne

Over the last 15 years, my work and study has been invested in clearly communicating a message that is transformative for individuals and communities. Along the way I've had the opportunity to draw alongside hundreds of people, helping them experience personal change and a new outlook on the world. I'd love to bring these skills and a fresh perspective to benefit your organisation and aid its development.

## Contact

### Phone

07879 620322

### Email

hughbo@gmail.com

### Address

2 Church Close, Francis Road,  
Lindfield, RH16 2JB

## Education

2012-15

**Theology & Pastoral Studies BA (2:1)**

Middlesex - Oak Hill College

2009-11

**Oral Biblical Exposition (Certificate)**

Cornhill Training Course

2005-08

**Internet Computing BSc (2:1)**

Sussex University

2000-05

A Levels: Maths, Physics, ICT

9 GCSEs

## About

- Ordained CofE Priest
- Award-winning content creator
- Beaver Leader
- Charity Trustee
- Gold DofE Award
- Full clean driving license

## Skills

### Communication

Regular inspirational presentations to large groups, with the ability to write and speak persuasively to stakeholders.

### People

Experienced with engaging people across demographic boundaries. Emotionally intelligent. Finds win-win solutions to help others flourish.

### Volunteer Management

Assessing skills, growing teams, providing training and vision.

### Social Value

Researching, commissioning, leading and reporting on projects for the benefit of the wider community.

### Leadership

Problem solver. Team builder. Have led teams through times of change, in consultations and implemented solutions.

### Pastoral Care

Able to listen, empathise, advise and have hard conversations.

## Experience

### 2015 - Present

Church of England: Diocese of Chichester

#### Associate Vicar, All Saints Lindfield

Initially arriving on a 3-year training placement and having held a number of roles, I have become a key leader of this large, growing and diverse church community. I am a team leader of both staff and volunteers, regularly making strategic decisions, alongside working on a personal and pastoral level with individuals. I have launched new initiatives around; Sunday worship, branding, communication and recently outreach to the Ukrainian community. I have led the recruitment processes for all recent appointments.

### 2008 - 2015

Freelance

#### Internet Technology Consultant

Helping local businesses, charities and individuals launch and improve their web presences, alongside training and coaching of late-adopters.

### 2008 - 2012

Bishop Hannington Memorial Church, Hove

#### Ministry Trainee

Working across the breadth of church life including starting community and family outreach projects and working cross-culturally with international students and overseas projects.

### 2004 - 2005

Sharnbrook Upper School, Bedfordshire

#### Outdoor Education Assistant

Teaching outdoor skills in a secondary school context including; rock climbing, canoeing, orienteering and Duke of Edinburgh Award scheme.